CCP Meeting Minutes

Lassen County
Community Corrections Partnership

March 12, 2021 at 9am

2950 Riverside Dr- Conference Room Susanville, CA 96130

1. CALL TO ORDER – Jennifer Branning, Chief Probation Officer - at 9:00 am

A. Roll Call of CCP Executive Committee Members

Dean Growdon, Kim Gallagher, Melyssah Rios, Barbara Longo and Jennifer Branning

Absent: Kevin Jones and Mark Beallo

B. Introduction of attending staff

Jessica Valdovinos, Richard Egan, and John McGarva

Approval of Minutes from January 22, 2021 meeting

Melyssah Rios motions to approve the minutes, Dean Growdon seconds, and motion carries.

C. Brown Act Open Discussion *None*.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT/UNAGENDIZED DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Jennifer mentioned that they attached Probation's Annual report for 19/20. Jennifer also mentioned that they closed out the Adult survey and received 400 responses and will start analyzing the data. Dean mentioned that on Monday, a contractor from Redding that provides MH services for a Puff unit. They will be touring the old Juvenile Hall and probation at 1pm on Monday. 1pm on 3/25 the people from Wellpath will be coming from Sonoma to look at the facility as well. John and Dean toured a couple facilities. John mentioned they went to Humboldt and some northern counties JVTC facilities to see how they all work together and see how they are ran. Good idea to have launched here if they can make it all work. Dean said they would like to go this way, but hiring CO's for the jail is very hard and have 10 vacancies they would need to staff it from the ground up. There is a big need for this so it would be a great add to the county. Dean mentioned they took inmates to CDCR last week and got to Kern and they had to sit in the vans for 4 hours before they accepted them, so that was a big problem they faced. Dean is working on trying to work with them and get a better process going, might need to have something taken to the BOS if they don't get any movement.

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Jail Update – John mentioned population is 128. 59 sentenced, 55 non-sentenced males, 50-non-sentanced Females, 47 sentenced males, 11 sentenced females, 12-1170 h, 15-shasta inmates, and 4-awaiting transportation to State Prison. John mentioned that they are working on a MAT program with Wellpath. Training is coming on 3/25 at 9am and then kick off on 4/6. John mentioned that there are 3 pending transport to state hospital that they are just waiting on beds. They will be going to Washington to look at the transport van and tour the facility for the van that was approved. They are moving on the safety cell with getting it put together and up to date. They are also in the works to get it renovated and make it into 2 safety cells. They will go to BSCC for review. The roof is still in the process and then it stopped,

waiting for flashing and then will get a hold of them to finish the roof. One of the boiler tanks was replaced with on demand unit, and the other tank has a major leak they found. They are getting a contract in place to replace the tank. Have had a couple more resignations so they are running very light again in the Jail. Thank you to Samantha McMullen for helping out at the Jail. Also gave Sara Gould and Jennifer Sommerfield a thank you for helping with the Prop 63 reports on their inmates that were pending prison transportation. Education 16 are enrolled in HS program, 82 graduate's total. LCC still is meeting once a week. Matt from Wellpath is still running anger management and parenting classes. Computer literacy has 13 inmates enrolled. Life Skills program has been up and running.

- **B.** Data Update Jennifer mentioned that Linsay Adams will be starting on 3/29. Will be working with Gina at the SO to make sure Linsay gets access to any databases they want to work with any data requests.
- C. Probation/Day Reporting Center Update Jennifer mentioned they are in the process of getting all of Juvenile Probation staff moved up to Riverside Dr. Working on getting the last bit moved and all arranged. Juvenile & Adult data is being analyzed from the survey and will start to put programs with the results. Cubicles are in need for the area now with all the staff in one space.
- D. Training Needs/Request- none

4. ACTION ITEMS

none

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Tony asked the members if anyone was aware of any new legislation that is in the works that affects CCP that he should watch. Jennifer also mentioned that fines and fees are being under discussion that will impact the felony population. Dean mentioned there is one that affects the SO inmates working in the jail that are considered indentured servants and they want them paid, will be a huge issues for the counties, they would need facilities cleaned, much more added procedures. Tony will check in on a couple of them. AB925 is another one that Tony was looking at.

-Next meeting April 16, 2021 at 9am

5. ADJOURN – at 9:27 am

Melyssah Rios motions to adjourn the meeting. Dean Growdon seconds the motion. Motion carries.